/)jf AR Lo é ﬁ" y4

74

T0 HGHT REDS,
SAYS MOSELEY

GeMﬂ tind De-
clares F. D. R. Should!
‘“Fire Communists |

By KENNETH CRAW)
1Staff Correspondent Negw |
WASHINGTON,
General George van
foday. told the Dies committee that
President Roosevelt ought to use|
‘the. army 1o fight Cornmunism 'in
ithe Upited States, .

The former commander of the
Fourth Corps Area declared’ that
"the diseasg of Commimnism" could
be cured “in five minutes froin the
White House™ it the Presidant em-
powered the army to investigate
subversive activities, . i

"“The army can make . plana. to
fight Gerrhany but it can't do a
damned thing to protect us from the
enemy within the. gates” Mosley
shouted.

Woénld Dismiss Communists
- Me said the President should “fire
every Communist ;n the employ of|
the United States Government and
every-person giving aid and com-
.|fort to Communists.” .~ - - |

Mosley, -gquestioned ‘ag .%o - hig
knowledge. @f mv-gnil-S -

“patriotie’

~-

of . the "Gernmtan-American
Bund. s )

he had given “disturbing informa.
tion” about subversive activity to
Chief of Staff Malin Craig and the
Intelligence Division of the Army.

He added that they tépk his re-
ports. seriously, thanked! him for
-lthem and “did ‘'something.' very
definite about it.” Just what they’
-|did he did not immediutely say. - !
f| The information We gave - the|
army, Moseley said, came from his:
‘| correspondents, among. whom was;
James E. Campbell ‘of - Kentutky,  a
"|previous witness,: who adinitted Afs-.
seminating reports purporting to re-.
veal that New  York 'Jowh were

Continued on ¥age T, 061.42 i

-~ A e

adl

+|paigntto courter " an itk t?

,-,32311-1542 the . s ' ‘

%l any connection, with ’ Q}&—
howevér, that. ¢

Earller the retired general said|

" Ty bl [

R

D T bl

P 4

~

[ 2ot

(=]

— o b U P e e [ R

.

© [sons, among

‘| meating to set up a national federa-
‘|tion with you at its head?™ Rhea
| Whitley, the comimittee's counsel,
'tasked,

‘|communication from Mr's. - Uzell
‘|since the meeting at her home, .|

i| of Massachusetts, acting chairman of

'|Moseley against giving unrespon-
-Isive gnswers, He refused to permit 1

‘(ment at the start of the hearing.

|erature, but later admitted that he

‘|corTespondence showing that he
|once oﬂ&rfd ﬂt::é pass: allong to a cor-
responden circulars of James|« lo"
;| True, noterious anti-Semitic propa- opr republic

.1 gandist.

.|under cross-sxamination. His voice
.|dropped so lq-v_v that it was barely

ition wags offen more accurate than

LET ARMY FIGHT
REDS-MOSELEY

" Could Stop Subversive
Activities in 5 Minutes

Continned from Page One

plotting ta overthrow the Govern-

ment. :
Apparently thiz was the inforina-

tion given to the army by Moseley.

Kuhn at Meeting

Moseley said he sent “his last
warning to Craig sbout a month ago
and previously had called person.
ally at the army’s Intelligence head-
quarters in ‘Washington.

The retired army officer admitted
under questicning’ that he attended |
a meeting on May 5 at the home of |
Mrs, Rudyard Uzell, 83-12 185th:
Stre;t, J :ima;ca, L, -I.bAtttihis‘meet--
ing, he said, ﬂe&;g‘etfug:”prtyper
. Moseléy described Mrs. Uzell a3 a
“patriotic woman,” who urged him
to come to New York secretly for.

Dldn't See Any Bundswmen

Asked whether Mrs, Uzell ‘was
spreading ‘anti-Semitic - propaganda,
Moseley said he did not know that
shé was. He said .he also was un-
aware that her home was guarded
by Kuhn's bundsmen the night of
the meeting. .

“I didn't see any uniforms” he
said. . :

The Jamalea meeling, it devel-
oped, was attended by representa-
tives of various orgenizations “en-
gaged in this work.” Among the
guests was a Mrs. Good of. Phila-
delphis, whom Moseley described
as head of a patriotic organization.

guests. .

"What was the purpede of this
meeting?” Moseley was asked.

“Pafriotic,” he replied.

Mozeley said he made a speech
and that Kuhn was imfroduced but
made no address, - .

' Warned Abont Answers

“Wasn't it the purpose of this

~"You ot remember  that the
house was guarded by Kithn's men?”
“No.” .

Mng;eley sald he had received no

Representative Arthur D. Healey

the committee, repeatedly warned

Moseley to read a prepared state-

Moseley at first deniedh: that he
ever disseminated anti-Semitie lit-

sent out the reports of Jew-baiting
organizations on occasion, The ad-
mission was thade after he had been
confronted with copies of hig own

Belleves Press Y3 Conirolled

his statement and again permission
was denigd by Healey. ’

i lot of bull., You. don't.
know about subversive actiy

. o rou'd let . rend ‘thix.
“Not at all," Moseley w.&:ﬂed__.;':;m imi‘-'tén;e to the botthi»+"

%).‘)5? / \Jf_./f / f\f 7
&

the meeting. At her request, he| :
9aid, he ti]':ggistered at a New YorkZzation without approving of Its
hotel as A, ,'B.‘ Parker two days be- | methods.” '

fore the meeting. Moseley said  Deatherage ex-.

plained to him that sfter the Civil
War the Ku Klux Klan was formed
by enlisted men and the Knights of
'the .White Camellia by officers.
Peatherage thinks of his organiza-
jtion as the heir of the driginal
Knighis of the White Camellia,
Moseley said.

Bees Emergency in U. 18,
The witneas said Deatherage want-

ed Iim to head a coalition of pa-
triotic organizations but he refused.

“He wanted you to be the man on

the white horse?” Healey askéd. |

“Oh I don't know,” Moseley re-

plied. : .
Moseley said he believed anj.
He -dldnt remember the other|“emergéncy” exists in the Unitpﬂ ,
States owing to the activitiex of |,
Comriuniste and the danger that
they will drag the United States into
war. Asked by whom he believer
the press
replied:

is conirolled, Moseley

“The Communists” *
Moseley again insisted on reading

“Bull,'” Mosely shouted. *Ihia is

{ifé

Moseley said he was not opposed]

to Jews except-ag they are ‘identl
fied with Communism, - :

Agked about his various speaking

engagements, Moseley sald he was

nvited by the Republican organiza-

tion of Indiana to address a meeting
celebrating its success in the last|
election and he accepted. He added,
however,

that he is
oyal to both parties.”

Gibe at Roosevelt
Pinned down by Representative

"“personally

Jerry Voothis of California about
his opinions, Moseley said he . be-
lieved the Fascist organizations of
the extreme right were necessary to
cope with the “disesse of Commu-
nism.” Organizationg on the extreme
right he characterized as “patriotic
organizations” because they protect

Under his definition, he said, the

Bund is a patriotic organization,

Self-ngsured and garrulous at the
start of the heering, Moseley wilted

audible.

. Moseley expressed confidence in
the authenticity of True's reports
and.those of other anti-Semitic pro-
pagandists, He said their informa-

the public press,
“Take Spain, for example,” he

‘| said.

“We. weren't - given an no-

Sy P e A e

want. o

[z 1

ALK XS

—pﬁmnﬂp,nuguﬁ:




i

-

10

LN H O et o w

—— i e — -

plotting to overthrow the Govern-
ment.

Apparently this wag the informa-
tion given to the army by Moseley. '
Euhn at Meeting
: Mospl_ey said he sent -his last
warning to Craig about g month ago
and previously had called person-
ally at the army’s Intelligencq hend-

quarters in Washington,

The retired army officer admitted
under questioning that he attended|
a meeting on May 5 at the hame of|
Mrs. Rudyard Uzell, 85-12 185th .
Street, Jamaica, L, I. At this meet- |
ing, he said, he met aboirt forty per-
sons, among them Kuhn,. -

Moseley deseribed Mrs. Usell as a
“patriotic woman,” whé urged him

the meeting. At her request, he
said, he registered at a New York
hotel as A,.B, Parker two days be-
fore the meeting,

Didnt See Any Bundsmen

Asked whether Mrs, Uzell was
spreading anti-Semitic propaganda,
Moseley sald he did not know that
sheé was. He said .he also was un-
aware that her home was guarded
by Kuhn's bundsmen the night of
the meeting. .

‘I didn't see any uniforms” he
said. - :

The Jamaica meeting, it devel-
oped, was aitended by representa.
tives of vatious organizations “ene
&aged in this. work" Among the
guests was a Mrs. Good of Phila-
delphia, whom Mogeley described
az head of & pairiotic organization.
He didnt remember the other
guests, . .

“What was the purpose of this
meeting?” Moseley was asked.

"Patriotic,” he replied.

Moseley said he made a speech
and that Kuhn was imtroduced but
made no address,

Warned About Anawers
“Wasn't it the purpose of this
:jmeeting to set up a national federa-
‘Ition with you at its head?” Rhea
‘| Whitley; ihe commitiee’s coungel,
asked, : i

“Not at ali;" ﬂ;gsele%ﬂeﬁﬂad-—
[ —“¥ou @OMT Témember ihat the

house was guarded by Kuhn’s men?”
“No ” -

" e

Moseley sald he had received no
‘|eommunication from Mrs, - Uzell
“|since the meeting at her home,
Represeritative Arthur D. Healey
‘lof Massachusetts, acting chairman of
the committee, repeatedly warned
‘| Mozeley against giving unrespon-
-Jaive answers, He refused to permit
Moseley to remd a prepared state-
‘|ment at the start of the hearing.
Mogeley at first deniedh: that he
ever .disseminated anti-Semitic lit-
erature, but latr admitted that he
'|sent out the ‘reports of Jew-baiting
organizations on ocvasion, The ad-
mission was made after he had been
confronted with toples of his own
‘(eorrespondenice ‘showing that he
‘lonce oftéred th pass along to a eor-
responident thé eireulars of James
:| True, notorious anhti-Semitic propa-
.| Sandiat, , .
. Beli€yes Press Is Controlled

start of the hearing, Moseley wilted
under cross-sxamination, His voice
-|dropped so low that it was barely
audible,

. Moseley expressed confidence in
the authenticity of True's reports
and. those of other gnti-Semitic pro-
pagandisis. He said their informa-
tion was often more accurate than
the publie press. .

“Take Spain, for example,” he
[|smid, “We weren's glven, an ac-
jeurate picture of that situation.”
"I haven't much faith in the ng-
tiohal press todey,” Moseley said,
“T think it ig largely controlleq”

Moqeley said he became acquaint-
‘ed with George Deatherage, head

of the Knights of the White Camej- |-
lia, about a year 6go and relied on |

mheavily for information. The
wiiness denied, however, that he
had anything to do with Deather-
age's organization,

~“L think he is g patriot, but 1
couldn’t have anything to do with
his organization 8ny more than T
could belong to the Ku Klux Klan,”
Moseley said. “I might agree with

to come to New York secretly for

you'd let me read thiy. g

Seif-assured and garrulous st the |

zation without approving of its
methods.” '

Moseley  said Deatherage ex.!
pPlained to him that after the Civil
War the Ku Klux Klan was formed
by enlisted men and the Knights of
the ‘White Camellia by officers.
Deatherage thinks of his organiza-
tion ms the heir of the Briginal
Knights of the White . Camellia,
Moseley said. . o

Bees Emergency in 1. /8.

The witness said Deatherage want-
ed Mim to head a coalition of pa-
triotic organizations but he refused.

“He' wanted you to be the man on
the white horse?” Healey asked.

“Oh I don't know,” Moseley re-
plied, - .

Moseley said he believed an ,
“emergency” exists in the U’nitgﬂ .
Stites dwing to the activities of |,
Cominunists and the danger that
they will drag the United States info
war,’ Asked by whom he believes
the press is econtrolled, Moseley
replied: *

“"The Communists."

Moseley again insisted on reading
his statement and again Dermission
was denied by Healey. '

“This is ¢

-

e e e e e

“Bull,”* Mosely shouted. !
a ot of bull,,” You. dom’t want. 10 n
know about subversive aét £ 0 L

t0p to the bothor® 175
Moseley said he .was not opposed |

to Jews except-as they are ‘identi!|%

fled with Communism. Lo
Asked sbout his various speaking

|engagements, Moseley sald he ‘was o

invited by the Republican organiza.-
tion of Indiana to address a mmeeting
celebrating its success in the last
election and he accepted. He added,
however, that he is "personally
loyzl to both parties.”

Gibe at Roosevelt

Pinned down by Representiative
Jerry Voothis of California about
his opinions, Mostley said he.be-
lieved the Fagcist organizations of
the extreme right were ‘necessary to
cope with the “disease of Commu-
nism.” Organizationg on the exireme
right. he characterized asz “patriotic
organizations” because they protect
“our republic.”

Under hiz definition, he sald, the
Bund iz a patriotic organization.

tewmAcmA R

- the general objectives of an organi-

R RO



